i

-

FOUR CORNERS
S C

CHARTE HOOL
N—

r

Board of Directors’ Meeting

Tuesday, April 9, 2024
2:00 PM




Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 2:00 pm

817 Bill Beck Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Board Meeting Agenda
Call to Order
Roll Call

l. Public Comments

Il Administrative
e Approval of February 6, 2024, FCCS Board Meeting Minutes

lil. CSUSA Reports
e State Superintendent Update
e February Enrollment Counts
e Recommitment Update

V. Financials
e Four Corners Charter School Inc.
e February FY24 Financial Report
e FY24 Budget Amendment 1
e FY25 Preliminary Budget
¢ Management Company Request for Funding
e Four Corners Charter School Operating
e FY25 Preliminary Budget

V. Old Business
e Facilities Update

VL. New Business
e Emergency Responder Radio System
e FY25 School Calendar

Adjournment

<« Next Meeting: Tuesday - June 4, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. »



BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Board Meeting: Tuesday - February 6, 2024

School(s): Four Corners Charter School

The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These minutes are a brief summary of
the events of the meeting.

Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by:

February 6, 2024 2:01 pm 2:45 pm April 9, 2024 2:00 pm R.Weaver/L. Peake

Meeting Location:

Osceola School District — 817 Bill Beck Blvd., Kissimmee, FL 34744

Attended by:

Board Members: Other Attendees:

Heather Kahoun, Chair State Superintendent, Eddie Ruiz

Julius Melendez, Director Jason Imeidopf, Principal

James Miller, Director Angela Barner, Director of Finance, Osceola School District

Mollie Cunningham, Director Andres Falconi, Finance Director, CSUSA

Absent: Chris Kober, Facilities Director, CSUSA

Teresa Castillo, Director Misty Ndiritu, Grants Coordinator, CSUSA
Rita Weaver, Sr. Director of Board Governance, CSUSA
Leah Peake, Board Governance Manger, CSUSA

CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 2:01 pm with a Call to Order by Chair Heather
Kahoun. Roll call was taken, and quorum established.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
e Chair Kahoun called for public comments. There were no public comments.

ADMINISTRATIVE
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 3, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes

e The board reviewed the meeting minutes from October 3, 2023, for Four Corners Charter
School, Inc.

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius Melendez and seconded by Mollie Cunningham to approve the
October 3, 2023, board meeting minutes for Four Corners Charter School, Inc. as presented. Motion was
approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

CSUSA Reports

State Director Report

e State Superintendent, Eddie Ruiz provided the board a mid-year update review that included
school grade, grants, testing, and enrollment target goals for 24/25 school year.

Principal Report

e Principal Imeidopf updated the board on testing data, methods used for continuing growth
within the schools ELL and MLL student populations and services offered for students with
disabilities. He stated that small group instruction is key in assisting the population of special
students.

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.




Meeting Minutes cont’d
February 6, 2024
Page 2

V. FINANCIALS

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Financial Update
e The board reviewed the Four Corners Charter School, Inc. financial update as presented by
Angela Barner.

MOTION: Motion as made by Julius Melendez and seconded by Mollie Cuningham to approve the
Financial Update for Four Corners Charter School, Inc., as presented. Motion was approved
unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

Q2 FY24 Update
e The board reviewed the Q2 FY24 Financial Update for Four Corners Charter School

presented by Adam Maali.

MOTION: Motion was made Mollie Cuningham and seconded by Julius Melendez to approve the Q2
Financial Update, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

ESSER Update
e Mrs. Weaver and Missy Ndiritu provided the board an update on the steps being taken

by the school and CSUSA to cut expenses and allocate current funds, technology, and
staff prior to the final installment of the ESSER funding this September. Missy provided
the ESSER utilization figures for school and the amount of ESSER funds remaining.

V. OLD BUSINESS

Facilities Update
e Facilities Director, Chris Kober presented the board with the facilities update for Four
Corners Charter School. Mr. Kober provided the board a quote for the necessary repairs
and improvements, totaling $141,620.71.

MOTION: Motion was made Julius Melendez and seconded by Mollie Cunningham to approve the
Facilities Update and approved the project estimated at $141,620.71, as presented. Motion was
approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

VI. NEW BUSINESS
Teacher Certification Changes

e Mrs. Weaver provided the board an update on the new policies and procedures for
Teacher Certifications.

Out of Field Waivers

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.



Meeting Minutes cont’d
February 6, 2024
Page 3

e The board reviewed the Out of Field Waivers for Four Corners Charter School.
MOTION: Motion was made by James Miller and seconded by Mollie Cunningham to approve the Out
of Field Waivers for Four Corners Charter School, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. 4-
0, 1 absent)

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no objections, Chair Heather Kahoun, adjourned the February 6, 2023, Four Corners Charter
School, Inc. Board Meeting at 2:45 p.m.

Signature

Date:

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.



IV. Four Corners Charter School Inc.
- February FY24 Financial Report



Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc.

Governmental Balance Sheet
February 29, 2024

Account
Number

OF1

GENERAL DEBT SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECTS | SPECIAL REVENUE

OF2

Fund Types

OF4

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 5,323,061.86 0.00 452,705.00 0.00 5,775,766.86
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds 1140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,323,061.86 0.00 452,705.00 0.00 5,775,766.86
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 56,945.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,945.64
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability Self Insurance 2270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds 2160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 56,945.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,945.64
FUND BALANCES
Total Fund Balances 2700 5,266,116.22 0.00 452,705.00 0.00 5,718,821.22
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5,323,061.86 0.00 452,705.00 0.00 5,775,766.86




Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc.

Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual
February 29, 2024

REVENUES

Account

Original

Current

GENERAL FUND
Budget Amounts

Actual

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

State Sources 3300 7,215,505.82 7,462,354.00 5,381,522.20 72.12%

Local Sources 3400 20,000.00 20,000.00 37,226.86 186.13%

Total Revenues 7,235,505.82 7,482,354.00 5,418,749.06 72.42%

Current:

Instruction 5000 5,344,380.95 5,527,626.90 3,678,420.72 66.55%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,811.25 97.30%
General Administration 7200 1,175,583.87 1,215,494.10 743,766.77 61.19%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,055,651.00 1,081,515.00 719,385.22 66.52%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures 7,752,615.82 8,001,636.00 5,148,383.96 64.34%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (517,110.00) (519,282.00) 270,365.10 -52.07%

Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets

0.00

0.00

Transfers In

3600

510,110.00

512,282.00

0.00

Transfers Out

9700

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

SPECIAL ITEMS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

510,110.00

512,282.00

FUND BALANCE

Net Change in Fund Balance (7,000.00) (7,000.00) 270,365.10
Fund Balance, July 01, 2023 2800 4,995,751.12 4,995,751.12 4,995,751.12
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2024 2700 4,988,751.12 4,988,751.12 5,266,116.22




Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc.
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual
February 29, 2024

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

OF3 Budget Amounts
Account Original Current Actual
Number

Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets

0.00 0.00

Transfers In

3600

0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out

9700

(510,110.00) (512,282.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance

(510,110.00) (512,282.00)

452,705.00

Fund Balance, July 01, 2023 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2024 2700 0.00 0.00 452,705.00

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 510,110.00 512,282.00 394,255.00 76.96%
Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 58,450.00 0.00%
Total Revenues 510,110.00 512,282.00 452,705.00 88.37%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 510,110.00 512,282.00 452,705.00




IV. Four Corners Charter School Inc.
- FY24 Budget Amendment 1



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

General Fund

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Budget Amounts
Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget Amendment 1 Function 202.3-24 202324
Final Amendement 1
UFTE 1022.04
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 7,462,354.00 8,234,527.00 772,173.00 10.35%
Local Sources 3400 20,000.00 50,000.00 30,000.00 150.00%
Total Revenues 7,482,354.00 8,284,527.00 802,173.00 10.72%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 5,527,626.90 6,276,560.95 748,934.05 13.55%
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 96,141.00 96,947.00 806.00 0.84%
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 1,119,353.10 1,235,179.05 115,825.95 10.35%
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,081,515.00 1,081,515.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 8,001,636.00 8,867,202.00 865,566.00 24.73%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (519,282.00) (582,675.00) (63,393.00) 35.46%
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 512,282.00 605,675.00 93,393.00 18.23%
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 512,282.00 605,675.00 93,393.00 18.23%

Notes:
Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of revenues:

38.14%

SPECIAL ITEMS _ _
I R T
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances (7,000.00) 23,000.00 30,000.00 -428.57%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 5,005,816.61 5,005,816.61 0.00 0.00%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 (10,065.49) (10,065.49)
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 4,998,816.61 5,018,751.12 19,934.51 0.40%
Per Student 8,026.45 8,056.95 30.50
Fund Balance:
Debt Service 1,038,683.75 0.21
Maintenance Reserve 589,442.15 0.12
Unassigned 3,390,625.22 0.68
Total Fund Balance 5,018,751.12 1.00




OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget Amendment 1

OF3

Function

2023-24

2023-24

Final Amendement 1

UFTE

1022.04

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 512,282.00 605,675.00 93,393.00 18.23%
Local Sources 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 512,282.00 605,675.00 93,393.00 18.23%

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 512,282.00 605,675.00 93,393.00 18.23%

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (512,282.00) (605,675.00) 93,393.00 -18.23%
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (512,282.00) (605,675.00) 93,393.00 -18.23%
SPECIAL ITEMS
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00




IV. Four Corners Charter School Inc.
- FY25 Preliminary Budget



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

General Fund

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Budget Amounts
Fiscal Year 2024-25 Preliminary Budget Function Amiorl?l;i‘:l i1 Prze(l)if:i-i:ry
UFTE 1022.04 1022.53
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 8,234,527.00 8,238,336.00 3,809.00 0.05%
Local Sources 3400 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Revenues 8,284,527.00 8,288,336.00 3,809.00 0.05%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 6,276,560.95 6,317,629.85 41,068.90 0.65%
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 96,947.00 96,947.00 0.00 0.00%
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 1,235,179.05 1,235,750.40 571.35 0.05%
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,081,515.00 1,043,683.75 (37,831.25) -3.50%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 8,867,202.00 8,871,011.00 3,809.00 -2.80%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (582,675.00) (582,675.00) 0.00 -2.75%
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 605,675.00 605,675.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 605,675.00 605,675.00 0.00 0.00%

SPECIAL ITEMS _
! ] o000 |
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 5,005,816.61 5,018,751.12 12,934.51 0.26%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 (10,065.49) 10,065.49 -100.00%
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 5,018,751.12 5,041,751.12 23,000.00 0.46%
Per Student 8,056.95 8,056.82 (0.14)
Fund Balance:
Debt Service 1,038,683.75 0.21
Maintenance Reserve 739,442.15 0.15
Unassigned 3,263,625.22 0.65
Total Fund Balance 5,041,751.12 1.00

Notes:
Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of revenues:

36.69%




OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Preliminary Budget

OF3

Function

Budget Amounts

2023-24
Amendment 1

2024-25
Preliminary

UFTE

1022.04

1022.53

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 605,675.00 605,675.00 0.00 0.00%
Local Sources 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 605,675.00 605,675.00 0.00 0.00%

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 605,675.00 605,675.00 0.00 0.00%

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (605,675.00) (605,675.00) 0.00 0.00%
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (605,675.00) (605,675.00) 0.00 0.00%
SPECIAL ITEMS
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00




IV. Four Corners Charter School Inc.
- Management Company Request for Funding



Charter Schools USA Funding Request
$1,108,150.54
4/9/2024

Pursuant to the Management Agreement between CSUSA and FCCS, Inc., Section 29.d., CSUSA is requesting
$1,108,150.54 to fund operating expenditures of Four Corners Charter School. This amount represents an
amount equivalent to CSUSA’s Unearned Incentive Fees for FY 2022, 2023 & 2024 (prorated).

Excerpt - Management Agreement between CSUSA and FCCS, Inc.:

Ternatey.

d. The monies held in the Administrative Fee Sub-account and the
Incentive Fee Sub-account shall be considered an operating expense

Management Agreement 04 04 FINAL .doc Page 13 of 21

reserve. In the event Charter Schools USA does not have sufficient
monies in the operating account to pay operating expenses as set forth
in the Approved Budget, Charter Schools USA shall immediately notify
the Corporation of the shortfall, and shall supply Corporation with
sufficient schedules, accounts, summaries and explanations to document
the shortfall. Thereafter, upon Corporation approval, the Corporation
shall transfer sufficient monies from the Administrative Fee Sub-account
and/or the Incentive Fee Sub-account to the Operating Account, for the
purpose of paying operating expenses. Thereafter, as soon as cash
flows are sufficient, the monies transferred from the Administrative Fee
Sub-account and/or the Incentive Fee Sub-account for the payment of
operating expenses shall be replaced, without jeopardizing the payment
of debt service or operating expenses. Monies on deposit in the Debt
Service Sub-account shall be used solely to make debt service payments
and for no other purpose. ’

e. On or before the 20™ day of each month, Charter Schools USA shall
prepare and submit monthly financial statements to the Corporation,
which shall include all of the Charter School's actual expenditures and
receipts, reported on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Charter
Schools USA agrees to supply the Corporation, within ten (10) business
days, source documents, supporting schedules, summaries and
explanations as may be reasonably requested by the Corporation, from
time to time.




Observations:

e Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance as of 2/29/2024
o YTD expenditures are not over budget
o YTD expenditures exceed revenues $522,738.35.
o Projected Fund Balance:

Beginning Fund Balance S 501,226.00
Projected Annualized Revenue 8,591,775.39
Projected Annualized Expenditures (9,375,882.92)
Projected Ending Fund Balance (282,881.53)

Management Recommendation for Board Consideration:

Option 1: Fund $1,108,150.54

Option 2: Fund $0.00

Option 3: Fund $283,000 projected ending fund balance
Option 4: Fund $315,000 grants receivable

Option 5: Fund $598,000 (sum of Option 3 and 4)



119]j03u0)

:1abeuepy "J00y

SJUSWIWIOY JOMIIADY

921n0g juspuadapu| Agq papoddng sway - aoueleg /9 sjenb3 umoys aduejeg sJapeny Jold wouy swa)| uadQ oN _N_ H=TE3 TR
ycoc/6l/e :9jeg MalnaYy ycoc/6lL/e :ajeq uopjajdwon
s|uaq [oUaA :ainjeubig Jamainay spsemp3 1[I :aanjeubis J9]10u023y

"UMOYS SUOISNUOD YjIm 88.b. 1oMBINSY 9 18JIoU08Y YJOq pUE PamMaIAs] Udaq Sey Junodoe siy} jey) sejesipul ainjeubls

MBIADY 29} JUNODDY

- ¢ |:eouejeg pajiouosaiun

- $ |:1ey0L uadp
junowy juswyoeny ajeq uolnjosay ‘3s3 ue|d uonaoy uondiosag wey uadQ paunuap| ayeq
:soouejeg wayl uado
¥5°051°80L°L ¢ |:je301 @2inog
Z¥'8€9'G6Y €ZAd $894 BAIUBDU| EZAA €202/0€/9
G/'/6%°0GS 2ZAd S804 BAIUBDU| ZZAA £202/0€/9
1€'%10°29 soueleq bBuipuejsino  sA JuswAhed Buipuny soueep 216212
junowy juswyoeny oju] jeuon}ippy uondiosag polad
aouejeg el | :seouejeg 821nos
[vsosL'80L°L $ |:eouejeg /9 Buipuz

11e3aQ UOeI[IDU0DDY

:uonduosaq Junoddy uoljepunod - 01291 :9WeN JuNoody
yz-qod :poliad 01291 :JaquInp uNo2dy

IMBIAIBAQ JUNODDY

uoneljIou029y JUN0IIY Jjooyas Jsjieyd siduio) ino4H



% % %ST £8'885'089 Sy L2y'0LL Sy /2y'0LL Buipu3 ‘saouejeg puny
%l £8'860°295 08'G91'€69 Sy’ /2P'0LL pajejsay se Bujuuibag ‘sesuejeg pund
08656 16} Juawisnipy pug Jeax
£8'860'£95 00°922'10S S¥L2V0LL Bujuuibaq ‘ssoueleq puny
%191~ 00°06¢'€L L (se'8€/'228) saduejeg pung uj abuey) 3eN
(sasn) sasinog Buidueuld JayiQ [e10 L
198 wJa) BuoT woly spassoid
N0 SI9jsuBI)
Ul sijsues]
(sasn) s8a1nog Buroueuly 180!
%19V~ 00°06¢'€L 1 (ge°8€2'2z8) saimipuadx3 JaAQ sanuaAay Jo (Auayaq) ssadx3
%¥9 009¥8'G19 00'5SZ'v6€ 00'608'2S %S9 00'629'6€L'L €1°05v'8eL 8Y'915°192 %CL 00°110'929'8 19'886°052'9 06'989'0L. saanjipuadx3 jejoL
ELIINEERIET]
%lEL 00°£00°LL 81°98/°001 1Z°EL6'El $90IMBS Ajunwwiod
$80IAI8S ABOJOUD8) SAIEASIUILPY
%18 00'601‘2¥Y 12°202'G8¢€ 0b/2L've jueld Jo souBUBIUIEN
%¥9 00'9v8'GL9 00'S5Z'76€ 00'608'2S %09 00'/8€'5€9'L 06°€SY'2.6 2€£'860'6L jued jo uonesado
%18 00'£,0°252 96605612 0¥'262'09 $90I]I9s uonepodsues |idnd
%6 00°028'€S. €1°081'69 8G'19¢€'6 $8JINI8S [eljua]
€L°0L S90|AI8S P00
%L 00°905°0%9 98'G86'61L $80IAI8S |BOSI4
%90. 00°098'Sy 0z'lsL'eze 00°0S2'861 uonisinboe pue sapijioey
uonesiuiwpy [eJeuss
%0 00°182'2€ %V6 00'£25'229 €G6°G1/'68G €1'6/6'88 eljsiuiwpe j0oyog
%C6 00'129'8) €8'8LL'LL 01°20S'y pieog
%0 00°08.'€6 %661 00'95€'8€€ 0Z'859°'129 ¥2'LE8'201 so01n8s poddns [euononssuj
%0 00'890°€10°} €1°0SY'8€L 87'915'192 %LS 00'LY9'v6L'E TTesl'eLL'T 28'628'8LL uononnsuj
sainypuadx3 Jusuny),
sainjipuadxgy
%¥9 009¥8'G19 00'5SZ'v6€ 00'608'2S %S9 00'629'6€L'}L €1°05v'8eL 8v'915°192 %99 00°005'6€2'8 92'068'/2.L'G 06'989'0LL SanuaAady |ejo
%8E L 0079€°081 29°9ze'8ve ¥1°906'LL |nuaAal |eso] JaYio
%0 00°0L¥'L1 xe) Juswaoidwi [eyided [edo]
%EV L 00'LLP'S S6°LLLL 26129t Jsass|
$304NO0S VOO0
2T'SE6'GT onusAal 8jess Jayi0
uoiiuBooal [00Yds
%01 00°000°000°} L0°€¥9'969 8Y'018'88 uononpal azis sse|g
%¥9 00'9v8'GL9 00652 76€ 00'608'2S Kepno |eyden
%E9 00'652'2YS'L oy’ L2T'6YL'y 9€'81€'809 dd434
%0 $30dN0OS 31v1s
%S9 00'629'6EL°L €1°0S7'8€L 8¥'916'192 |e00] pue 8je;s ybnoiy; [eiepa
108.1p |eJepa]
S304NOS Tvd3a3d
sanuanay
jobpng |enuuy 19bpng |enuuy |en)dy Q1A |enjoy j8bpng [enuuy jebpng |enuuy |endy alA |enjoy 19bpng |enuuy 19bpng |enuuy [en)dy Q1A lenjdy
0} |enjoy J8)4enp Jyjuo 0} [enjoy Ja)1enp jyjuo 0] [enjoy J91eND [YIUO
QLAIO % QLAIO % QLA %

Kepno |eyded

anuanay [e1oadg

pung |eisuan

pajasfoid jo Judaiad %86 2201
9v0L

¥20z ‘0¢ eunr Bulpug 1eaj ayj pue yzoz ‘6z Areniqed Buipug yjuo ay Jo4
(payipneun) asuejeg pung ur sabuey) pue ‘sain)iy 3 ¢ ¥ Jo

epuol4 ‘Ajuno) ejosssg

(€98) JoquINN AISIN UNM TOOHOIS ¥ILHYVHO SHINVOI ¥NOL




0v'8.G°€L6°L €6'C61'GLE L¥'580'86S" L JONVIVE ANNd ANV S3LLIGVIT V1oL

G¥'Lev0LL Gy Lev'0LL aduejeg pung |ejol
0§.¢ paubisseun
ov.c paubissy
0€le papiwwo)
022 pajolIsey

S¥'L2¥0LL S¥'LZ¥0LL 0lLe a|qepuadsuoN

aoueleg pun4

G6'0GLEVL ) €6'267'GlLE 20'8G9° /2L salljigelT [ejoL
€6°267'GLE €6'267'GlLE spund JayjQ 03 eng
¥¥'8G€° L2 ¥¥'8G€',2 XXET 'XXTZ XX1T sanljigel] J8y10
TN ord a|geAed asea

0zee ‘0LEe ‘0See ‘08le algeAed spuog/sajoN

oLve anuanal pauseQ

A4 T WA%S A4 WAL 0€ez ‘021 ‘OLle slqefed soxe) ||oiAed pue ‘sjyausq ‘saliejles
91°6¥9°2S0°} 91°6¥9°2G0°} ocLe a|qefed sjunodoy

sajliqer

JONVIVE ANNd ANV S3LLITIGVIT

0¥'8.5°€L6 ) €6°267'GlLE 17680865} S}ossY |ejo L
0oVl sjesse wlay-buo| 18y
€6°C61'GLE €6°267°GLE 014722 Spuny Jsyjo wod} ang
000 0zzZL selousbe Jayjo woly eng
86°.6€'G 86°,6€'G oLech sysodea(
62 7¥S€°220°L 62 ¥5€°220°L XXcl S}OSSE Jualind JBYlo
€6°261'GLE €6°261'GLE (0192 S9|qeAlsdal Juels)
0911 SJUBWISOAU|
12 0v8'6¥¢ 12°0v8'6vC oLLL sjusjeAinba yses pue ysen
S13SSsV
spung Aepno eyiden  991AI9S 399@ pung anuaAay pung [eiauan SjUNo2dYy
|BJUSWILLIBACD |e1oadg
|ejol

¥20zZ "6¢ Arenigag
(paypneun) joaysg adouejeg
fyuno9 ejoaaso

(£98) 1equINN AISIN YHM TOOHIS HILUVHI SHIANNOD ¥NO4



1o3png Areurunpid STXA -
SuneradQ [00ydg 1911y SIOUI0D) INOJ “A]



720z |idy

M3IASY 193png pasodold SZ-17Z A4

|00Y2S Ja1Jey) SIaul0) JNOo-



|[00Yyas Jo saijuold uo paseq sasuadxa |eyide) pue |euOI}dNIISU|
Aued pJaiyy e yum 3ui3oesjuod

JO peajsul SUISAIP Sullly 03 dNP %77 Paseasdap uolleyiodsuel] e
S1S02 JoQe| 0} aNp 3SU3AXa JIAJISS |BIPOISNI U0} SBBIIU| %/
asuadxa aoueunsul Ayjigel| pue Ajuadoud Joj asealou| %G1
Jusapnis Jad g TS 18 pawNssSe $9a) 92IAISS Ja1ndwo) e

s91|ddns 9214J0 pue Sa1}|13N Ul 3SeaJdU| %€

JJB1S [|B 4O} 9SBRJIOUI MDA %E

suonndwnssy

sosuadxy == =N

Al 9]}IL 8 | 331 dpN|dul Sjue.3 [eIdapad e
9SeaJdul uolle|sida| d434 Suipuad e
%¢€ AQ 9seasoul Juswi||odu] e

SONUaA3Y




e = £ Loo's £ a0's 5 uspms iag 318y
SLE € 2901 SED'L Juwjjoiuy

asuejeg pund wui abueyn 19N

%ER6L EES08 L6SPE rI0Y dxg 480 Asy Jo (Yoyeqlsseixy
%01 898°/90°k $ 8re'Ze9’s $ 9iz'ozi'or $ ‘sasuadx3z |eloL
S oL 201 OcS'eck ZES'0FE 2SS AIUNWWo D
ST S.6'601 LEE'ELE S0E'ETH JUE|d 10 S3UBUSIIEW
%L (gLseT) LS0'9LTE EES'ESE T JuB|d o uonesadgo
W%IT IPL'Es STLERL CLTSEL saalaas uojepodsuel | pdng
Yk (gi5'81L) DE0'SEL LES'aLL saNASag [BQUaD
%0 - bL L S33MJES pood
ShE- (¥+1'0E) (=3=g P IER'ESH SIISS [BISIH
9%aC AE0'vE 6C0'9% Li0'08 uopisinboe pue sagiiney
%9 ZOE'OF B08'2L9 FLLBLE UCHENSIUIURY [00UDS
%L ItE Lig'gl LLO'GL pieog
%El IFFELL BE} 905 SFO'BLE sanmas poddnsg vogongsu|
L5 -18 9tE'ELD £S5 0.0F 66005 ¥ uopangsuy|

sasuadxg
B (gee‘s86) g cb6'9tl'6 ¢ 08Z'vTl'OL 3 sanuaaay |e3o] > l_ m E E 3 m
%55 (8L FE) oooEL g8/ a9z anuaray SUBIS) 31915
2% 18- (FES FIZ L) LFEvET G14'955°L anuasay sjuelS) |ei2pay
SAIIN0S SNUaAsY [e1dadg
%0 = gEL'0l BELOL SwioIu| y5aISIU|
950 0SEOL 998'9/sL acty'ogl sanuaaay welboud 180
S2AN0S INU2AY ISURC
%E 59561 FECCFD B9LEZY fepno [Eundes
%E TL6'L9E gti'009's $ gil'gee’g ks d434
SadInog aels
sanuaAay
abueys o abueys g 1sedalo
19bpng gZ-¥Z0eT
aouBLIE)| 183 O} J8aj ¥e-£20C
VS
STOOHDS A 1LAVHD
[ooy2s 1=21delD Si1aUudod INo4-52204 ‘
L

(peiepljosuon) uoday mainay 18bpng g




%6 (cee'ze6) ¢ cve'oel's  § o08z'vILOL  § ‘S3NUIASY [BI0]

355~ (88271 _ 00o°El BBI'OC anusAsy SIUEBIS SlES
“ALE | 2L s3pniu %I 8- {(PESFOT L) LFT PET G/1'B55'] dliuzgha SIUEIS) [Elapad

GZA4 GZA4 Ul BULLndE) Jou (1] 8 || H3S53 Sepnul FzA4
$32IN0§ anuaAay [eidads

%0 - 85101 8E1°01 aLUIL| 152081
asealIUl JUBLWoIUS Ag UsALQ %9 £0L'04 agg'oLl £91°99l anuaaay aledssyy pue alojeg
%001 (£5Z) = £5T aNUsASY S0IAISS o0
S22UN0% anuaaay Iayio
%E G9S'61 PEE'THO 69.'229 anusnay fepno enden
%0 = BOSBLL BOCBLL uonepodsuel | Juspnic
JUspns/ale) A0 1BY 9SESIIU] JUSLU|IOIUT %E BE TI6'197 BEZ'TBY'E 4 goz'ozee 3 Juspns | uolended alels
S32UN0S LIS
sanusAsy
abueyy o afiue seaalo
uoneue|dx3 ek D3 eBpngezvzoz .
aJUBLIEA 183} O] B3], Fe-eele
VS '
STOOHOS HALUYVHO
|[ooy2s Jaley9) Siaulo) Ino4-S994 >
(pajepljosuon) uoday malnay }abpng r

M3IAIDAQD SNUINY




STAd Ul BuLINdad 10U sasuadxs papund 1Welb sapnjaul +FZAd.. Sk a¥L'clo CGl'0I0'Y GE0'DSL'Y uonaInnsuj jexo g
Y- (D0S'%) 004 %1 ooz oL weibold Jsydsea] peES] EPUO|
= (ooo'sea) 000D'SE = SUMDIUISELL] 1]
Y001 55 % 55 aIEMPoS - Jendwos
%00k « LI1'G6E = 111'66C alempiey - sisindwon
%001 (55) = (55) (deouop) asesmyos Jandiuosy
%001 ZSTT = ZCTT {dequopn) stempiey Jsndwosy
Yod L6L'G 6F0'0L BER'GL uopInsuyl - 0345 p=2enuo]
e Ay (LES'FL) £8L'51 56 sjeusiew bugsal
%%l - =« (FGOET) GEL 991 LES'EFL Sa5U200 [eUCnanIsu|
%00 SES'ZL yas'g 6¥L'LE siayoea ] S|qeWNsSU0D
Y9 | g 659'G FLLEL SlUapms SqEwnsucd
%001 e £ EEC SHOOCLNS |
%ED- (DgL'a) ¥o0'9k £06' L Saa [EUQISSaj0ld B0
Yoo (910'LE) CEL'959 0ZL'6L9 Slijsuag ¢ soxEL
%001 ZF9'0E = ZFo'0T Guon |
SzAd Ul Auejes aseq o] pasciu spusdns o1 FEAd 9./8 = ZSH'EEE £LLBY ¥79'Z8E pusdis
Y05 I1ZF 801 CLEB0L CEL LT sapiyuoddng B0
%40 DOE'ESE 000'5L O0E 8EC siayaes ) amusqns Ajeg
e (065°E) 6 LFL BFEBEL [EUIIIMULSU] - Sapiy
UG- (0LE'LS) 009°501 OBT ¥5 uogeanpd epadg/gsy
voAd Yol (6%0°LOL) FE6'919'C GiB'60S'T slayoes]
Ll spuadns W papiodad stleyl 401 Sapnoul GEAS f DOH SSI T
uonannsu|
sasusdxg
abuey o, affueys § jsed8iod
ucneuejdxg 1#Bpng GZ-¥Z0E
vZ-£202

aoueIe), Iea), 0] 1ea ),

jooyos Japeyd siaulo) Ino4-s004 EREHERII N z‘.d,_hz{:.u

(paiepljosuon) Hoday Mmalnay 19bpng -

UOI10NJISU]




JUBLW0JUS PUB S]BJ W] 35ESIIU|

5ZAd  Buiindsl Jou sesuadxa |1 Y3SST SSPNPRU FZAS

uoneue|dx3

%8l PV ELL

%01 (EvE'E)

%0 g

%0 5

%0 &

%0 &

%l g

%0 gll

¥80 GIEEL

%d- (£86'6)

%0t }6G BE

%85 STL9

Y5l 675 ¥

Y68 £6195

% I56€

G £LLE

abuey7 o, abuey) §
aJuBlIEp 1ea) 011ea )

|jooyas Jaueyd Si1aulod) Ino4-§904
(pajepljosuos) poday Malnay jabpng

861'005
CLETh
ok

SE9

LOE
65L1
LE
EIZ9G
FZE9
e
00C 89
LBF
6059
P59°9
9zL'89
92959 g

12Bpng ¢Z-v202

SrO'GO
9% BE
oL

5£9

Loz
6511
IE
geE9g
669 6}
VEG LP)
Z6. 901
963°LL
650'HE
I¥8'Z9
9i9TL
BFE B9

1seoali04
ye-ceoe

sadlaas voddns uonannsu) [e101
DAUBES - 351NN
asuadxg WU Juspns
sajddng [expapy
180 - asuady3 ssausng
[anel ]
saa4 Ounnsuog
S30IMES WiESH [EIUS| PalIEnuUOD
Juswdo@asg LS apIsing
sasd s0ivag mindwon
siisuag g save ]
pusdis
poddng ||
yoddng Byi0
SI810Es | S2IN0saY
SIUEPING
5371a9§ poddns uonannsuj

vsn

STOOHODS H4LAVHO

> 4

y

S32IAJ9S 110ddnS uollonNJISU|




2L BE BLO'VE BED'9S 11006 uonisinboe pue sanioed (e10]

%0 D9E'EE 09E'EE asuadig ases] g Juay Juswdinbg
= (6L1'0L) 6101 - Bluiping UBY] Jayo spuawsaoidl|
Spasll [DOUIS Ul UDIIINpad 0] 8np asealsag %50 £C0°4T 005ZL £25°BE 3544
%001 a0F'E = t 90¥'C s {deguon} 3844
uonisinboae pue samijioe
%50 ZOC'0F 60880 FLE'BLL UOHENSIUNUPY [00UDS |B10]
= (#03'L) #0851 = uonensiddy ssfodwus
WG (£@9) 000z LIE'L Buifdos B BunuLd
e (¥OF) 059°t Ve suogduUIsqNs g sang
WGE 6FL'E I56°01L 1041 salddng saw0
%l = grS'el 82581 [ELLATN
%Lk LLg'ZE S0055E gL' /B slsuag g SaXE ]
%l BIG'G BSEEE SED'RE snuog
SREG 8rl'd vora ZEG'EL puadng
WOl L- (aFa'af) oFE /8 96F OF ApnoH - aAnRISILILLDY
%0T S59'0E CRETTL Oro'eEst PaUE|ES - SANEASILILUDY
%t o5z'0L QLT JET TG IFE diysispes) j0oysg
UOREOSIWPY [00Y2S
o OFE Li9'8L L10°6L pieod |e10 ]
%01 OFE L1B'L JET [asuncD Juspuadspul - saad [eha
%0 - 0089t oog'9l npny - saowuas Gupunoasy
pieog
uoneue|dxg abuey7 o, afuey; ¢ SHDN S G2V iseaalod
aoueliep 1ea) 01 Ioa ) ve-geoz E
vSil r
STOOHODS dd.1LUdVHD
jooyoas 1seyD sisulod Ino4-s9o4 (
(pa3epijosuon) joday MaIAdYy 19bpng "

UOoI1ISINbIY pue Sai1ljIoe4 pUB UOIIBJISIUIWPY |00YDS ‘pieog




T IFLES SEL'esL EITGEE sadwes ucneyodsuen) pdngd jerol

Aued pagy e gpsm BUIENUOD 10 pESISU Siaaup DuliH %L I¥rL'ES CTL'ERL % TITGET L uoileuodsuel] pdnd pajoenuol
sadalas uoneuodsues) pdng

SE- {ci5'81) 060'5EL 115 aLL SadAlag |enua]) [e1ol
%0 = 6327001 652°001 saa4 oS
9E- (1) 80L L89 Buiddiys pue abeisod
%0 - 005zl 0os'zTL uslnaey 4es
anusisy d434 9 (zgs'gl) £21°1E9 LIS E09 l3pjoyisyeyd o) 394
10 845 o) yday s=a] [E101 INg ‘SnusAsl 434 Ul SSE3UIUI 01 3N
S30INIES |BNUSD
%0 = bL kL SATNNIDS POOH |R1I0 ]
Y0 = kL LL slysuag g SaxE|
S3dnes pood
S {v¥i'0z) LEDFLD IL6'CSO SaJlhiag |easl] |10l
%0 = 609G TRO'G saad UeoT ¥ sabieyn yueg
%€~ (GF3'g) 99/ 0ZE LEG'ELE pESUlSAD [BlRUsD JajuaD Uoddng
SE- (Z5¥'L) GCE'oF LIE'Sy juswabeueyy JopUs A\ JuswWaIniold
%E- (Lo9'g) 1E9°08} 9z0'GLL fuadoid [enpoaj=iu) [eucneInp3
9E- (LB9'T) 69698 TiT¥E 405 BURUNOIYY PUE SIUELIY
W% E 1dD g2 sad Duiseasou) 9%E- (6FL'¥) B6L EEL 6F3°6TL uawsbeuey puuosiad
SIDIAISE [BISI
o
uoneuejdxg abueyd % sbueud § 12Bpng cZ-vZ0Z it
adueplLIEp 1ea) 0] 183 ), ve-tele
|jo0oL2g 12LeyD S12U100) IN04-S204 (

(p23epIjOSUO)) Hoday MmaInay 19bpng "

S9JIAJSS Uolleliodsuel| [Idnd pue |[eJiua) ‘ |easi4




LT Gl6'601 LEL'ELE LT o ueld Jo asjueualuiew [e1ol
200k E¥E = EFT sasusdx3 snosue]aasiy
SaSN(] 10} §JS0D SIUBUSIUIE WBT - (Lgo'g) 0000l EIE'Y wawdinby ey
GTAd 10} §1507 JOQE| Ul SSE3UIED PALUNSSY YWaT BSE'SEE LEE'EOE 069°8LF Suippng wWed

ed 1o sIususiuey
L (g15'ce) Ls0'9Le'e €E5'2ST'T luejd jo uonetado (el
S85NQ 10} BUI0SED %9.- (£18'g) 005'El 1892 sasusdxg snosue]eosiy
95 FER'E [T Wi 009'g) Runiasg papenuon
Yot (L96°L) 196°I¥ 0009 saljddng bulues|) 7 SIUBUSIUERN
Y- (o) LEE LiE SEC) [EIMEN
- (as) ELE'E L] Frigg = |onuos 1sad
UG- (Leo'a) 09666 GEG LG [esodsig SISEAN
%01 (0i¥'2) Plsj aird BEG ¥ 1aMBS § ISIEM,
el (29 IGO'TEE 0GRS EET Apuasg
GEAL Wl BULLNISI-UOU JpS12 S3pNIUl FEAL YEDE- (L6Z at) BTO'AS IELEL 1sWiaiu| g suocydajal
e 6/0'EE reo'arn’L EOE'EBOL asuadi3 1uay
%58 08e 05 0OEE Slad g sasuad
GZAd JOJ S1S00 JOE| Ul SSESIIUI PBLUNSSY Yo~ (509 ¥E) G/ 'BGE 6Ol VEE SE0IAISS |EIDOISND PalIenuon
B DEC 9E BEEOE 155'09 Buisipanpy '3 Bunayiep
%651 40 asessul paoaiold pawnssy WS- (BEF OZ) SHO'Z0T 95z'al1 SouBInsy] Aipger] g Ausdold
%Wlt LP6'6 LLGHL 85F ¥ slysusg § soXe]
%001 00L'S = 00oL's puadins
W LOZ'E LBO'FO =Tl AunoH - suonessdo Jueld
weld jo voneado
uoneue|dxg aBuey o, abueys § 12Bpng §Z-$Z0Z iseaalod
rZ-£eoe

SOUBLE 183} 0} 183}

Vs
STOOHOS HHLAVHO

|jooyas 1apeysD siaulo) Ino4-s004 \ &
(pajepljosuosn) Hoday MaInay 12bpng -

1UB|d 10 @duUeU31UIR|A pUE UoleladQ




%0 = § oo § 908 § apms Jad aey

%E £ 190°) SED') Jusiwj|oIug
aauejeqg pund ul aBuey 19N
(sasq)) saomos Guioueuy BUl0
%286l ££5°08 165°t8 790t dx3 Jano AsY 1o (I1oya()/s593X]
%01 898°790°s ¢ 8peZG9s & 9iz'ozi'0l § sasuadx3 |ejoL
20IAIDS 1090
GZA4 Ul Dulundad Jou sasuadya papuny JuelD sapnpul #2Ad. %Gh 0L L0 DES'EEE ZE9'0vE S2IAI9S Aunwwo?) [e301
%0 - 0z 0z 82iAIBS P00 BSno-U)
%56 « CEFLOL £81°1 GL9'Z0L sjusA3 ANALDY JBjNILWLIND-ENXT
WETL- (#¥99'CL) EviVE 6041 siMES AUNWUWDT - SiiBUag ' Sa¥E ]
%51 CEE'RL 8501 BLE'OZL alenslly - sas funwwoe
aJinlas Alunwio s
abue 5 abue sedalo
uoneuedxg i i 18Bpng 6Z-vZ02 ! i -
aJueliep 1ea) 0] 183 ) ve-ezoe
VS '
STOOHODS AALAVHD
|00Y2S 1=leyD si=9Uul0) IN04-S204 \ ‘

(pojepliosuon) Hoday malnay 19bpng A

2oue|eg pun4 ul adueyd 19N pue 321AJ3S Allunwiwo)




urd)sAg orpey 1opuodsay Lousdrowry -
SSaUISNg MIN ‘A



Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

N

@ DYNAFIRE =i DYNAj\(fE T

DynaFire.com

Emergency Responder Radio System
Coverage Report Test Results

Date Prepared: | Mar 26, 2024
Test File: | Four Corners Charter bldg 1_20240326_134907

Test Location: | Four Corners Charter School
9100 Teachers Lane
Davenport, FL 33897
Technician: | Richard Tomlinson

FCC#: | 0031797533

Building: Four Corners Charter School
Result: Fail

Test Report Summary

Channel/ Freq (MHz) Technology Band Result Area Points Critical Points

Ch Group passed (%) passed (%)

1 858.71250 P25 Osceola County Fail 47162 (75%) 6/8 (75%)
Test Details

Number of Floors Tested: 3 Result Calculation: By area per floor

Number of Areas Tested: 62 Area Pass Criteria: 90%

Number of Critical Points Tested: 8 Critical Points Pass Criteria: 99%
Apply Adjacent Area Rule: No

Equipment Configuration

Vendor | Application Device Calibration Antenna info
Expires
PCTEL | SeeHawk Touch | SeeGull IBflex Device 4-14-2025
rel 4.1.0.1 rel 3.9.5.0
SN: 082103082

Provided by: DynaFireLLC
Page 10f 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



@ DYNAFIRE

407 .B30.6500

DynaFire.com

109-B Concord Drive

Cassalberry, EL 32707

DYNAN(ET

Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

Threshold Settings

DL Area DL Critical DL Use for UL Area UL Critical UL Use for
Measurement Point Point grading Point Point grading
P25 Power (RSSI) -95.0 dBm -95.0 dBm Yes -95.0 dBm -95.0 dBm Yes
P25 S/N (SINR) 20.0dB 22.0dB Yes 20.0dB 22.0dB Yes
P25 FBER 2.0% 1.5% Yes 2.0% 1.5% Yes
DAQ 3.4 Yes
Floors Result
Floor Plan 1 858.71250
FCCS bldg 1 Fail
FCCS bldg 2 Fail
FCCS bldg 3 Fail

Provided by: DynaFireLLC

Page 2 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano

EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99507 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



109-B Concord Drive

@ DYNAFIRE DYNAN(ET

Cassalberry, EL 32707 Wireiess ;
107 B30.6500 Alarm Monitoring
U B0 WA
DynaFire.com

Floor: FCCS bldg 1
Channel: 1
Result: Fail

Freq (MHz) Tech Band Ant Cable Ph. Type Mod NAC AreaPoints Critical
Gain Loss passed (%) Points
passed (%)
858.71250 P25 Osceola County 0.00 0.00 1 cC CQPS 480 14/20 (70%) 2/3 (66%)
K

Grid # of Areas Area Size Area Width Area Height | Ignore Comments
(sq. ft) (ft) (ft) Area Color
1 16 950.04 22.21 42.79 Black
2 4 638.26 16.95 37.65 Black

Provided by: DynaFireLLC

Page 3 0of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano

EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99507 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015




@ DYNAFIRE

407 .B30.6500

DyvnaFire.com

109-B Concord Drive

Cassalberry, EL

32707

DYNAN(ET

Wireless

Alarm Monitoring

Floor: FCCS bildg 1
Channel: 1

Critical Points

Critical DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Point Power SIN FBER DAQ | Power S/N FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 -90.29 31.93 0.21 Pass elect
room/FACP
2 -95.84 29.80 0.07 Fail fire sprinkler
riser
3 -86.60 31.41 0.19 Pass main entrance
Area Points
Grid | Area DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Power S/N FBER DAQ Power S/N FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 1 -85.24 33.28 0.17 Pass classroom
1 2 -86.57 33.12 0.32 Pass storage/ roof
access
1 3 -96.67 29.64 0.05 Fail classroom
1 4 -95.30 30.19 0.02 Fail classroom
1 5 -98.21 26.69 0.37 Fail classroom
1 6 -86.90 33.01 0.06 Pass classroom
1 7 -85.65 28.00 0.00 Pass hallway
1 8 -93.92 30.21 0.39 Pass classroom
1 9 -78.99 33.48 0.00 Pass classroom
1 10 -97.73 27.96 0.07 Fail hallway
1 11 -93.67 30.97 0.16 Pass hallway
1 12 -97.25 28.70 0.11 Fail hallway
1 13 -94.35 29.99 0.06 Pass hallway
1 14 -95.66 29.63 0.39 Fail hallway
1 15 -72.14 32.47 0.1 Pass hallway
1 16 -79.27 33.60 0.04 Pass classroom
2 1 -82.76 33.16 0.36 Pass hallway
2 2 -81.98 33.42 0.08 Pass lobby
2 3 -83.74 32.63 0.21 Pass admin
2 4 -82.81 33.23 0.23 Pass principal
office

Provided by: DynaFireLLC

Page 4 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano

EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99507 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

@ DYNAFIRE <=izi  DYN AN(E T

Floor: FCCS bldg 2
Channel: 1
Result: Fail

Freq (MHz) Tech Band Ant Cable Ph. Type Mod NAC AreaPoints Critical
Gain Loss passed (%) Points
passed (%)
858.71250 P25 Osceola County 0.00 0.00 1 cC CQPS 480 15/20 (75%) 3/3 (100%)
K

6 T | 8

144 165 L/ N dlassroom
Classroom 170
©
9172
N /]
= 1]71
2 [ Classrq e —
Classroom 8 @ 166~ 173
147
1"‘4\] Classroom [ [~ 7~~~ 7
1257
140 136 EB | L\ Multipurpose
room
A ‘::1’4 115 1s
- | & agg—f-aod 09! -85 [T
W 12w
J -127\ Bl
i - g rKHchen %8
. -~ ™ - 119
tassroom “%LA&L 1ol JPEANGE S
Grid # of Areas Area Size Area Width Area Height | Ignore Comments
(sq. ft) (ft) (ft) Area Color
1 8 1537.40 21.62 71.11 Black
2 6 1595.62 23.35 68.33 Black
3 6 732.40 26.21 27.94 Black

Provided by: DynaFireLLC
Page 5 0of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

Q) DYNAFIRE =555 DYNANET

DyvnaFire.com

Floor: FCCS bildg 2
Channel: 1

Critical Points

Critical DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Point Power SIN FBER DAQ | Power S/N FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 -93.88 30.39 0.00 Pass main entrance
-79.50 33.53 0.15 Pass elect room/
FACP
3 -86.74 32.77 0.00 Pass fire sprinkler
room
Area Points
Grid | Area DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Power S/N FBER DAQ Power S/N FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 1 -88.19 32.37 0.20 Pass classroom
1 2 -84.64 33.47 0.00 Pass hallway
1 3 -94.99 30.70 0.07 Pass hallway
1 4 -96.41 26.15 0.06 Fail hallway
1 5 -97.06 29.18 0.12 Fail hallway
1 6 -96.07 29.40 0.00 Fail hallway
1 7 -95.11 29.16 0.25 Fail hallway
1 8 -90.67 31.99 0.07 Pass classroom
2 1 -90.51 31.48 0.19 Pass hallway
2 2 -91.07 29.14 0.12 Pass hallway
2 3 -92.68 29.53 0.00 Pass hallway
2 4 -97.04 29.43 0.16 Fail hallway
2 5 -89.66 32.63 0.18 Pass hallway
2 6 -84.85 33.38 0.10 Pass multipurpose
room
3 1 -72.30 32.90 0.08 Pass hallway
3 2 -83.14 33.64 0.00 Pass entrance
3 3 -92.37 31.04 0.02 Pass office
3 4 -69.38 | 33.67 0.14 Pass hallway
3 5 -81.12 29.68 0.15 Pass hallway
3 6 -91.05 30.58 0.06 Pass breakroom

Provided by: DynaFireLLC
Page 6 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

@ DYNAFIRE DYNAN(ET

Floor: FCCS bldg 3
Channel: 1
Result: Fail

Freq (MHz) Tech Band Ant Cable Ph. Type Mod NAC AreaPoints Critical
Gain Loss passed (%) Points
passed (%)
858.71250 P25 Osceola County 0.00 0.00 1 cC CQPS 480 18/22 (81%) 1/2 (50%)
K

0
v -

Grid 1
1

140
Skills Lab ’_? c"'t‘:;""’
" 138
5_ 139 -
N

2 5 ’|
B Tt ¢ .
Science
Classroom '?\6 Lab
137 ] 138

3 =

Classroom

" 134

131
5| Classroom
Classroom
126
6 OIT\'!CIassroorL Lanl?:: o Sg:;ﬁa
! 112 109 108
TAEN 4 .
7 T
11 )‘?1 G710 | o4,
* MY " Nedia %
8 113 Clenter p
t Classrgom 107
18 | S
L} oib |l __oool _ o0 00
£
Grid # of Areas Area Size Area Width Area Height | Ignore Comments
(sq. ft) (ft) (ft) Area Color

1 8 1069.44 49.58 21.57 Black
2 8 1384.32 20.68 66.94 Black
3 6 1974.84 38.11 51.82 Black

Provided by: DynaFireLLC

Page 7 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015




Wireless
Alarm Monitoring

DynaFire.com

@ DYNAFIRE =i DYNAMET

Floor: FCCS bildg 3
Channel: 1

Reference Points

Reference Power DL S/N DL UL UL UL UL UL Selected Comment
Point (dBm) (dB) FBER Power SIN FBER DAQ | Tested
(%) (dBm) (dB) (%)

2 -78.75 33.12 0.18 southwest corner
ground

3 -82.29 32.45 0.18 northeast corner
ground

4 -69.70 33.56 0.10 southeast corner
ground

Critical Points

Critical DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Point Power S/IN FBER DAQ | Power S/IN FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 -84.98 33.17 0.03 Pass fire sprinkler
riser
2 -95.67 28.91 0.54 Fail elect room
Area Points
Grid | Area DL DL DL DL UL UL UL UL UL Result DL Comment
Power SIN FBER DAQ Power SIN FBER DAQ | Tested Loss
(dBm) (dB) (%) (dBm) (dB) (%) (dB)
1 1 -73.51 33.61 0.14 Pass hallway
1 2 -75.59 33.76 0.44 Pass hallway
1 3 -81.03 33.45 0.09 Pass hallway
1 4 -84.67 33.03 0.00 Pass hallway
1 5 -89.02 31.21 0.06 Pass hallway
1 6 -84.66 33.39 0.00 Pass hallway
1 7 -92.17 31.07 0.12 Pass hallway
1 8 -86.22 32.45 0.33 Pass hallway
2 1 -91.51 29.89 0.10 Pass hallway
2 2 -93.66 30.25 0.02 Pass hallway
2 3 -96.75 29.30 0.11 Fail hallway
2 4 -103.05 | 24.81 0.21 Fail hallway
2 5 -101.35 | 26.24 0.09 Fail hallway
2 6 -97.24 28.92 0.05 Fail hallway
2 7 -91.74 31.12 0.18 Pass hallway
2 8 -75.10 33.90 0.00 Pass principal
office
3 1 -78.72 31.27 0.00 Pass music room
3 2 -89.40 30.95 0.26 Pass music room
3 3 -80.76 32.37 0.30 Pass kitchen
3 4 -94.37 30.12 0.29 Pass hallway
3 5 -89.78 31.93 0.38 Pass multi
purpose
room
3 6 -82.16 33.43 0.09 Pass multi
purpose
room

Provided by: DynaFireLLC
Page 8 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015



‘ \ 109-B Concord Drive
O) DYNAFIRE =555 DYNAAET |
J 407.830.6500 PRI ROROr S

DynaFire.com

Additional Info

Provided by: DynaFireLLC
Page 9 of 9

Casselberry | Daytona | Jacksonville | Clearwater | Ft. Myers | Melbourne | Pompano
EF20000528 | FL PE33868 | NICET IV 99807 | FPC17-000001 | FED17-000043 | FPC16-000015






DRAFT: Pending Board Approval (Subject to Change)

Charter Schools USA (Osceola County)
2024-2025 School Calendar

July 4, 2024

Holiday — School Closed

July 29, 2024

First Day for New Teachers (NTI)

August 1, 2024

First Day for Returning Teachers (RTO)

August 12, 2024

First Day for Students / Start of Quarter 1

September 2, 2024

Labor Day Holiday — School Closed

September 13, 2024

Quarter 1 Progress Reports

September 27, 2024

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

October 11, 2024

End of Quarter 1

October 14, 2024

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

October 15, 2024

Start of Quarter 2

October 28, 2024

Quarter 1 Report Cards

November 11, 2024

Veterans Day Holiday — School Closed

November 18, 2024

Quarter 2 Progress Reports

November 25, 2024 — November 27, 2024

Holiday — No School for Teachers and Students

November 28, 2024 — November 29, 2024

Thanksgiving Holiday — School Closed

December 20, 2024

End of Quarter 2

December 23, 2024 — January 3, 2025

Winter Break — No School for Teachers and Students

December 24, 2024

Holiday — School Closed

December 25, 2024

Holiday — School Closed

December 31, 2024

Holiday — School Closed

January 1, 2025

Holiday — School Closed

January 2, 2025 and January 3, 2025

Winter Break — No School for Teachers and Students

January 6, 2025

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

January 7, 2025

Start of Quarter 3

January 20, 2025

Martin Luther King Holiday — School Closed

January 21, 2025

Quarter 2 Reports Cards

February 12, 2025

Quarter 3 Progress Reports

February 21, 2025

Holiday — Schools Closed

March 14, 2025

End of Quarter 3 (45 Days)

March 17, 2025 — March 21, 2025

Spring Break - No School for Students and Teachers

March 24, 2025

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

March 25, 2025

Start of Quarter 4

April 7, 2025 Quarter 3 Report Cards

April 28, 2025 Holiday — School Closed

April 29, 2025 Quarter 4 Progress Reports

May 26, 2025 Holiday — School Closed

May 30, 2025 Last Day for Students / End of Quarter 4 (52 Days)
May 30, 2025 Quarter 4 Report Cards

June 2, 2025

Last Day for Teachers

Last Updated 2/27/24




